

# Ontario Response to PSAB ITC on Employment Benefit Discoun Rate with Con

---

**From:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">  
**To:** "Noor, Khalida (TBS)" <khalida.noor@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 21 Mar 2018 18:18:45 -0400  
**Attachments:** Ontario Response to PSAB ITC on Employment Benefit Discoun Rate with Con .doc (73.73 kB)

---

I'm ok with most of the changes – I made a couple of edits -- Cindy